HE

I

V.

DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGET HEARING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - JUNE 19, 2023 - 5:30 P.M.

Opening of Meeting

A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Callto Order

C. Rollcall
Recommendation to adopt Agenda
Public Comment on Budget(s)

New Business: Discussion of 2023-24 Proposed Budget (to be approved at Following Meeting)

Adjournment



DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - JUNE 19, 2023 - FOLLOWING BUDGET HEARING

I.  Opening of Meeting
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Call to Order
C. Rollcall

II. Recommendation to adopt Agenda
III.  Public Comment

IV.  Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month

V.  Reports
A. Superintendent, Including 98b Benchmark Assessment Goal Reporting
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager

VI.  Action and Discussion Items: Finance
1. General Fund, Food Service Fund and Special Activities Fund
a) Recommendation to adopt 2022-23 Final Budgets as presented.
b) Recommendation to adopt 2023-24 Original Budgets as presented.
2. Recommendation to approve the 2023 Tax Rate Request (Form L-4029) as
presented.

VII.  Action and Discussion Items: Operations
A. Athletics
1. Recommendation to approve 2023-2024 MHSAA Membership Resolution.
2. Recommendation to discuss raising entry fees for home athletic events.
3. Recommendation to approve petitioning the MHSAA to allow 8th grade
athletes to compete in Dollar Bay High School sports.
B. Recommendation to approve 2023-2024 School Calendar.
C. Recommendation to ratify 2023-2025 Educational Support Professionals Master
Agreement.
D. Recommendation to approve Wonders as the new K-5 Elementary Language Arts
curriculum text series.
E. Recommendation to renew and update employment contract for Jesse Kentala,
middle-high school principal and school counselor.
F. Recommendation to approve the hire of Mara Willibey as food service assistant.

VIII.  Old and/or New Business

IX. Adjournment



1L

III.

v,

VL

VIL

DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - MAY 16, 2023 - 5:30 P.M,

Opening of Meeting - 5:31 pm

A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Callto Order

C. Rollcall
-Board Members: Steve LeClaire, Jen Stout, Angela Keranan, Chrissy Halkola, David Maki,
Dallas Bond, Absent: Donna Engman
-Administration: Christina Norland (S.1./K-5 Principal), Jesse Kentala (MS/HS Principal), Tom
Sturos (Business Manager)

Recommendation to adopt Agenda
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Jen Stout. Motion carried unanimously.

Presentation: Kendra Kangas and Emily Lindley regarding Early College Experience and job
shadowing.
-The Board heard the presentation.

Public Comment
-The Board heard public comment.

Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month
-Motion by David Maki, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.

Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager
-The Board heard the reports.

Action and Discussion Items
A. Recommendation to approve the hire of Kristi Kruczynski as elementary classroom
teacher.
-Motion by Chrissy Halkola, support by Dallas Bond Discussion. Motion carried unanimously.
B. Recommendation to approve the hire of Julia Boynton as elementary classroom
teacher.
-Motion by David Maki, support by Angela Keranen. Discussion. Motion carried unanimously.
C. Recommendation to approve the hire of Todd Boynton as multi-subject middle/high
school teacher.
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Jen Stout. Discussion. Motion carried unanimously.
D. Recommendation to approve Eureka Math Squared as the new elementary math
curriculum text series.
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Chrissy Halkola. Discussion. Motion carried unanimously.
E. Recommendation to enter into a cooperative athletic program agreement with CLK
(Calumet-Laurium-Keweenaw) Schools for Gymnastics.
-Motion by Jen Stout, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.



F. Recommendation to approve CCISD 2023-24 budget.

-Motion by David Maki, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.

G. Recommendation to approve voting representative Steve LeClaire and alternate
Donna Engman, as DB-TC’s voting representative(s) in the upcoming CCiSD school
board election, and to designate Nels S. Christopherson and Timothy J. Palosaari,
incumbents, and the only two running for election, as DB-TC's recommended
candidates for election.

Motion by David Maki, support by Chrissy Halkola. Motion carried unanimously.

H. Recommendation to continue the arrangement with REMC1 for one day per week
on-site Support Net services and remote tech support services for the 2023-24 school
year.

-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Jen Stout. Motion carried unanimously.

VIII.  Old and/or New Business
-None

IX. Adjournment - 6: 21 pm
-Motion by Angela Keranen, support by Chrissy Halkola. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

201 Wb

David Maki (secretary)
Typed by Danielle Bausano



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

FY: 2022-2023

REVENUE
07/01/22 -
Major Class-Description Budget 5/31/2023 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Local Sources 489,308 457,963 31,345 6.41%
300-State Sources 3,092,528 2,447,909 644,619 20.84%
400-Federal Sources 367,021 407,130 (40,109) -10.93%
500/600-Other Financing Sources 10,800 87 10,713 99.19%
Total Revenue 3,959,657 3,313,089 646,568 ‘l_ﬁé‘%
EXPENDITURES
07/01/22 -
Major Function - Description Budget 5/31/2023 Balance  Avail. Bal. %
100-Instruction
111-Elementary 1,077,929 677,016 400,913 37.19%
113-High School 1,188,523 751,378 437,145 36.78%
118-Pre Kindergarten 106,788 84,980 21,808 20.42%
122- Special Education 165,215 153,236 11,979 7.25%
125-Compensatory Education 159,265 147,572 11,693 7.34%
200-Supporting Services -
210-Guidance/Truancy 2,088 - 2,088 100.00%
219-Other Pupil Support - 396 (396)  #DIv/0!
220-Library 18,166 28,918 (10,752) -59.19%
230-Board of Education 31,700 22,627 9,073 28.62%
230-Executive Admin. 233,259 194,386 38,873 16.67%
240-Principals Office 189,048 206,662 (17,614) -9.32%
250-Fiscal Services 93,209 62,465 30,744 32.98%
260-Operation & Maintenance 328,293 288,911 39,382 12.00%
270-Pupil Transportation 163,850 122,307 41,543 25.35%
280-Central Support Services - Technology 52,550 60,697 (8,147) -15.50%
290-Athletics 105,684 101,885 3,799 3.59%
400-Payment to Other Gov. Agency, Facility Acg.
And Prior Period Adj.
450-Facility Acquisition/Improvements - - -
500/600-Other Financing Sources
510-Debt Service - - -
6xx - Qutgoing Transfer & Modifications 173 173
Total Expenses 3,915,740 2,903,436 1,012,304 25.85%
Net Income 43,917 409,653



£202/v2/50 sabieyd Hewlep £Z/01/G quisy 'sabieysd pewepn £Z/9Z/F quidy  v6'E0LS vHYS ‘NINVIOW 172 pajulg ¥3dvd (X424
£202/¥2/50 wesboid g sAnesadood £2-2202 4’260 LS sjooyag diysumo) abepog-uoiybnoy 918 pajuLd ¥3dvd ozve
£202/v2150 $aNQ |lenuuy/splemy asvo0  65°€0PS asvoo 68¢ pajulid H3dvd 612
£202/22/50 JO3 XOBIL JOOYDS BIPPIN €2/#2/S  00°00LS S|00UDS ||9qqnH-uapul axe GelL pajuid ¥3dvd 812
£202/22/50 €T/ T-cTILZIE 3besn JBIBIN 6270023 NOILYHOJHOO X0d3aX pEOL pajulgd H3dvd yAN 4
£202/22/50 CTLEIL-CTVIS 00'86.% NOLLYHOdYOD ¥OLYATIT IML svil pajuid ¥3dvd 1874
£202/22/50 Wwd Isnd €2/2202  LS'ZLYS anyesadood Aieiqi] puepouadng eiy pajuld ¥3dvd 184
£202/22/50 £€20Z3unr  G8'vaLS JONVNIF ‘NLLY '©3S 138 ¥l pajuld Y3dvd vive
£202/22/50 ([BuaY UBA £Z//2f¢  00°56% sasudiaiu] s,uakeg 8. pajuld ¥3dvd AR 4
£202/22/50 B0I0AU| £2/S/S  06°20.% IOIAYISAO0S FONVINHO LA 881 pajuld ¥3dvd e
£202/22/50 sdu) spodg €20z Iudy  £1°66£$ 'oU| 'saur] sng siawe £zzelL pajuld Y3dvd LpZ
£202/22/50 splemy 3JB|Yiy JOIUdS  09'LLLS spiemy puy saiydos ) yr g6l pajud ¥3dvd oLre
£202/61/60 19N JI0D €2/6L/S  00°00LS oulsiq [ooydg eary uobeuoup rAVAN pajuld H3advd 60¥C
€202/21/50 £20Z Iudy 007093 "O'd Wity me Uiy L *1¥4 pajuld H3dvd 80
£202/L1/50 £€20Z fely  S8'v91S IONYNIL INLLY '93$ L3S ¥l pajuLd H3Advd 20v2
£202/L1/50 sanddng aoyO ssauisng 'sayddng woossel)  08'¢6$ ALTVIOAdS TOOHOS Zs0l pajuLd H3dvd 90vZ
£202/L 1150 spund jueso Boq Adessyl JO uMdY  00'006'L$ NOILYANNOS HLTYIH 39V.1H0d ¥oLl pajuLg HAdvd sovZ
£202/L1/50 £20Z IMdy  S0'8PLS ‘ou| "Aiddng Buippng uueoow 9% pajLd ¥3dvd YobZ
£202/L1/S0 3O 6 Bulligald £Z0Z Ae ‘uonepodsuel) JUSPNIS €202 YoIBIN 82 °ISEPLE "ou| ‘'saul sng ssawen €221 pajund Y3dvd £0vZ
€202/L1/50 £20Z IMdy  62°0E5°LS 2u| "Auedwod IO ISUN 182 pajuLg ¥3dvd A1) 74
£202/L1150 sewoldiq  Op'ZL$ susjsor 80T pajuld Yadvd 10¥2
£202/21/50 £20Z IMdy  £9'G/$ "ONI "S3SIYFYILNT INOIdINYD »6 pad y3dvd 00¥2
£20Z/LLISO SAV(OAU| £2/¥Z/V-€2/I0LIY  6S5'818% AYIVA NY3Q “HD HS3H4 AYINNOD 8Z1 pajild H3dvd 66€2
£202/21/50 YoUMs BQUIY  GE£'90Z'¢$ DU JUSWILIBACD) MAD 98y patuug y3dvd 96€2
£202/21/50 Sng INOVI 18M ‘dIOA ‘YD 18NHoddng  05°815°028 asloo 0sL pajuug ¥3dvd 1662
£202/21160 )O0qUeaA 104 S3Id epBig Z1-%  00°29% AydesBojoyg Aemyooig SOV paild d3dvd 96¢Z
£20Z/L1/50 CTIUP-ETZVIE  ¥2'9618 AjiqoW 181V 0801 palulg y3dvd G682
£202/51/50 SAIY UONBAISSO 10§ S88  00'061L$ Apuero ueq €921 pajuig y3dvd ¥6£2
£202/51/50 193 JI0D ANISIBA €2/2L/S  00°09% [00y2g ybiy Ayunod uoy) Jsapn osvl pajuld H3dvd £6¢2
£202/51/50 193N YoelL AUSIBA €2/G1/S  00°0G1LS si004og diysumo) abepod-uoybnoy 919 pajuugd H3dvd 26€2
£202/51/50 Joel] j00YOS 3PPIN €2/8L/S  00°GL$ SOILTTHLY HDOONVH 1941 pajuld Y3dvd }6ET
£202/21/50 JeS WEld BAIBN 002619 'D'3Y PAg PIM MBUSIIMD)Y z9lL pajuld ¥3dvd 06€Z
£202/11/50 199 0D €Z/LL/S  000ES SOILITHLY HOOONVH 1921 pajuLd HIdvd 68€C
£202/11/50 199 yoeu) AysieA €2Z/LL/IS  00'GZLS SOILITHLY LIWNTYD 0941 pajLd Y3dvd 88€T
£202/01/50 193 ¥OBIL |OOYDS BIPPIN €Z/0L/IS  00°GZLS sjooyog diysumo) sbepod-uoybinoy 919 pajuld H3advd 18¢2
£202/01/50 pasn - wajsAg abelg wuodeld  00'000'c$ diysianiaoay Ausisaun eipueiuly 65.1 pajLd H3advd 98¢Z
£202/80/50 S} MoBl) €2/8/G '€UPIS  00°062$ $|00Y2S [|3qQRKH-uapuI] aye Sel pajLd ¥3dvd G8eT
£202/£0/50 £2/8Z/ HID $21 £2/01/ZIedAed dop pueg SH-AIAPY §O qWISY  00°ZES pung Apanoy - sjooyos ealy O1-9Q L85 pajLd ¥3dvd ¥8€T
£202/€0/50 £20Zdy 1861113 ou| ‘Juswabeueyy siseps 65Y pajund ¥3dvd £8¢T
£€202/€0/50 193N JI0D) €2/92/y  00°00LS STOOHOS VAYY Yovyva 692 pajuud y3dvd 7882
£202/92/50 a|qefed xe| 9yels - |0)ked  £2°/92°2$ H/M uebiyoiy Jo aiels ¥z Buipuag 143 0
£202/21/50 aqefed xe) ale1g - ||I01ked  98'/¥G'ZS H/M veblyoIn JO slels vZ Buipuag 143 0
ajeq uopduasag junowy JWeN JOPUIA lopuap snjes adi] ¥o9ys  ‘ON Y23ys

Z 30 1 :9beg [ ATNO=XIVHHAS) SANNJ TIY : 9pon pung
Zvi0p:0T awTl €202 AeW 30 sy
£202/81/90 :@3eq STOOHOS V3NV ALID MOVEVYINVL - AVE ¥V1104 YILSIOTY MOTHD TIAVAYL SINNODOY



9L'LL9'EVTS

zZe'128'9 4
b 968'9€T Ll
unowy pung
AYVHINNS ANNS
9L°L19'evTS HOBYD L9 CFIVLOL ONVHO
£€202/92/50 Ul yeeH YSSIW ‘suondQ soueinsu| YSSIW ‘doueInsu| €202 keIl 9ETLEE'VES VSS3W 9 pajuLg 133 98tz
£202/52/S0 llolked €2/52/S  18'6£0°'ES ONI 'anSIIw - INOd 2281 pajuLd 143 S8z
£202/¥0/50 JawwIZ Jeog ¥pas) - £202 idy €20z dy 0L 718 LS dnos9) jepueuly QNG 861 pajuud 143 osve
£202/1£/50 PI029Y 00 YAOA dIW  £2'90€£'92$ SYISdW 6 palund 143 Sive
£202/92/50 unoooy sbuines YllesH  0E'9LY'LS Aynb3 yyesH 89zl pajuug 143 vive
£202/92/50 fAnuuy (Q)cor OIMYA  6V'8YZ'1LS yueg eseyd Of0 dleA 196 pajund 143 VA 24
£202/92/50 alqeled xel yold - loiked  6Z'ZYEELS S JuswAhed xet |el1apag ouond)3 - Sd1d3 € pajund 143 ive
£202/0/50 €202 Iudy  -papioA- dnossy (eroueutd ONEG 8.6} QIoA 143 (9374
£202/91/50 OAU| £2/8/G ‘9TI0AU| £2/1/G ‘8010AU) £Z/¥Z/F ‘WPBID €2/L2/F  66'S05'V$ 3DIAY3S A00d NOQHOD 1661 pajuud 143 0LvZ
£202/22/50 Tvvn  S'0Z0'SPS SY3ISIN 6 pajund 143 69v2
£202/91/S0 €202 ludyyorey  06'sv2$ suQ [epde) 88c1 pajuLd 143 99vz
£202/91/50 £20Z Wdy  G6'G9L'TS ‘ou) ‘ABisu3 cowag 6L pajnd 143 Sove
£202/1L/50 N0JAed €2/2L/G  26'H0L'LS QNI 'ansii - INDd 1351 pajuld 143 ove
£202/21150 p1003Y DA VAOA JSIN  62'229'9Z% SY3ISdW 6 palulid 143 £ove
£20Z/2ViS0 unodoy sbueg yiesH  0¢'9LY' LS Aynb3 yyesH 89zl pajuud 143 29¥2
£202/21/50 Ainuuy (Q)eor DITYA 8E'SLO'LS yueg aseyD O/ AMeA 196 pajug 143 192
£202/21/50 alqefed xel yOld - lIoIked  ZL'pS6'vLS S Juawhed xe| (e19pag Juon3|3 - Sd.143 € pajuld 143 08T
£202/01/50 gzozudy  992/¢'cS Auedwog samod ensuluad Jaddn 622 pajuid 143 1592
£20Z/0£/S0 199 Yoeu) AUSIBA €2/0€/6  00'6.$ 100yos yBiH uojybnon GLL pajud ¥3dvd 8zve
£202/0€/50 Seuld 4109 dN €2/1LE/S  00'00LS ASHNOD 4709 ANYIHOMH vzL pajuLd H3dvd 2z
£20Z/0£/50 199N YoeIL |00Y2S 3APPIN £2/2/9  00'6L$ SOUTTHLY 1IANTVYD 091 pajund ¥3dvd oTve
£202/P2T/S0 49 woy Iajsues) - pung uapien AUAPY O1-80  €6'962' 1S pund ApaiRy - s|00yds ealy D1-8a L£6 pajuLd ¥3dvd szve
£202/P2IS0 uoNOS||0D X1 JAWWNG ZZ0Z  69'YS6’LS 1ainseas] diysumo) sxeq yaioL 906 pajuud y3advd yzve
£202/72/S0 sodojaaug MopuUIp HJaded UOIONISOD/SPIED Xapu|  vO'ZYS ALTVIO3dS TOOHOS z601 pajuild y3dvd £V
£202/v2/50 sa|dels ‘€Z/v1/S-C2/G LY 9besn JAlPW €1 v.L2$ "ou| ‘dnos9 Buluueld PO YL veel pajuid d3dvd zzve
ajeq vondussag  junowy AW JOPUIA JOPUBA snjels adAg ¥o9yy °ON WIBYD
z 30 7z :@beq {XINO-XIYWHNS) SONNd TIY @ @2poD pund
Zhi0p: 0T :SWTL £20Z AW JO sY
€202/81/90 :®3eQ STOOHOS VIAUV ALID MOVEVIAVL - AVE V1104 MALSTOET MOFTHO TTIYAVA SINNOIIY



BluelBolts .
PHONE: 906.4825800 FAX: 989 4554237

Dollar Bay / Tamarack City 48475 MAPLEDR_ | PO BOX 371 | DOLLAR BAY, M1 49922

Sec. 98b Goal Progress Report

District: DB-TC Area Schools
Grades: K-8
Date: Sept 2022, Feb 2023, June 2023

Mid Year Goal: DB-TC student growth data will indicate improvement in both Reading and Math from the fall to winter assessments.

End of Year Goal: DB-TC student growth data will indicate improvement in both Reading and Math from the fall to spring
assessments.

Note: None of DB-TC’s subgroups contain 30 or more students, therefore the subgroup category cannot be reported upon.

Assurance: the district has selected benchmark assessments aligned to state standards; assessments have been administered to all
in-person students. Benchmark assessments chosen have been approved by MDE and include Early Literacy and Math Benchmark
Assessments for K-2nd grade, and Renaissance Star ELA and Math Assessments for 3rd-8th grade. Proficiency assessments for high
school are the state-required PSAT and SAT tests.

Goal Category Benchmark Assessment Related to either student Change observed:
{Name) achievement or growth
on benchmark
assessments
{Achievement or Growth)
MOY Reading K-2 Early Literacy Growth Overall scale score:
Benchmark Assessments K: 941 t0 971

1: 986 to 1017
2: 970 to 1008

MOY Math K-2 Early Math Benchmark Growth Overall scale score:
Assessments K: 955 to 976

1: 978 to 1006
2:972 to 1000

EOY Reading K-2 Early Literacy Growth Overall scale score:
Benchmark Assessments K:941 to 979
1: 986 to 1004
2: 970 to 989
EQY Math K-2 Early Math Benchmark Growth Overall scale score:
Assessments K: 955 to 986

1: 978 to 1026
2:972t0 1019




MOY Reading

3-8 Renaissance Star-
Reading

Growth

Average scaled score:
3:912 to 950
4: 966 to 998
5: 1015 to 1050

1010 to 1031
6: 1045 to 1044
7:1061 to 1074
8:1061 to 1088

MOY Math

3-8 Renaissance Star-Math

Growth

Average scaled score:
3: 899 to 962
4: 956 to 1004
5:1001 to 1035
1010 to 1030
6: 1019 to 1028
7: 1033 to 1066
8: 1099 to 1105

EQY Reading

3-8 Renaissance
Star-Reading

Growth

Average scaled score:
3: 912 to 902
4:963 to 1028
5:1015 to 1059

1010 to 1041
6: 1045 to 1061
7:1066 to 1068
8: 1061 to 1090

EQY Math

3-8 Renaissance Star-Math

Growth

Average scaled score:
3:899t0 978
4: 956 to 1023
5: 1001 to 1049

1010 to 1040
6:1019 to 1042
7:1033 to 1083
8: 1099 to 1127

Mode of instruction is Fully In-Person.




Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Final General Fund Budget
FY - 2022-2023
Adopted June 19, 2023
Amend
General Fund

REVENUES:
Local Sources $ 468,762
State Sources S 3,221,687
Federal Sources 5 692,376
TOTAL REVENUES S 4,382,825
EXPENDITURES:
100-Instruction
11x-Basic Programs{Pre-k, Elementary & HS) $ 2,297,746
12x-Added Needs S 389,361
Total Instruction $ 2,687,106
200-Supporting Services
210-Pupil Support S 600
220-Instructional Staff(Library) S 37,435
230-District & Executive Administration S 283,723
240-School Administration S 277,119
250-Fiscal Services $ 80,350
260-Operation & Maintenance S 357,621
270-Pupil Transportation S 155,050
280-Central Support Services{REMC) S 64,535
290-Athletics $ 145,849
Total Supporting Services $ 1,402,282
400-Payments to Other Government Agencies, Facilities Acquisition and
Prior period Adjustments
450-Facilities Acquisition, Construction & Improvement S -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 4,089,388
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES $ 293,437
S00/600-OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sxx-Incoming Transfers $ -
6xx-Fund Modifications-Internal Transfers $ -
511-Debt Service $ -
611-Fund Modifications - Internal Transfers S -
625-Fund Modifications - Outgoing Transfers S -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) S -
COMBINED EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES $ 293,437
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR
RESTRICTED S -
UNASSIGNED S 647,161
TOTAL FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR S 647,161

ESTIMATED UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR S 940,598



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Final Food Service Fund Budget
FY - 2022-2023
Adopted June 19, 2023

REVENUES:
L.ocal Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Food Service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Incoming Transfers
Qutgoing Transfers

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES

UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR

UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR

FINAL
Food Service

$ 18,435
9,794
135,989.00

164,218

202,662

202,662

(38,444)

(38,444)

99,273

$ 60,829



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Final Special Activities Fund Budget
FY - 2022-2023
Adopted June 19, 2023

Special Activities

TOTAL REVENUES 49,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 38,200
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 11,300
COMMITTED FUND BALANCE, BEG OF YEAR 26,204

COMMITTED FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 37,504




Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Original General Fund Budget
FY - 2023-2024
Adopted June 19, 2023

Original
REVENUES:
Local Sources S 493,181
State Sources S 3,186,203
Federal Sources $ 227,882
TOTAL REVENUES $ 3,907,266
EXPENDITURES:
100-Instruction
111-Basic Programs(Elementary & HS) S 2,203,221
125-Added Needs S 444,900
Total Instruction $ 2,648,122
200-Supporting Services
210-Pupil Support S -
220-Instructional Staff(Library) $ 29,371
230-District & Executive Administration S 267,336
240-School Administration s 239,579
250-Fiscal Services S 77,200
260-Operation & Maintenance S 368,115
270-Pupil Transportation S 163,850
280-Central Support Services{REMC) S 60,600
290-Athletics $ 130,958
Total Supporting Services $ 1,337,009
400-Payments to Other Government Agencies, Facilities Acquisition and
Prior period Adjustments
450-Facilities Acquisition, Construction & Improvement $ =
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 3,985,130
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES $ {77,864}
500/600-OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
5xx-Incoming Transfers S -
6xx-Fund Modifications-Internal Transfers S -
511-Debt Service S -
611-Fund Modifications - Internal Transfers S -
625-Fund Modifications - Qutgoing Transfers S -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES (USES) S -
COMBINED EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES $ {77,864)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR
RESTRICTED S s
UNASSIGNED $ 940,598
TOTAL FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR S 940,598

ESTIMATED UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR S 862,734



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Original Food Service Fund Budget
FY - 2023-2024
Adopted June 19, 2023

Original
Food Service
REVENUES:
Local Sources $ 20,520
State Sources 9,000
Federal Sources 115,170.00
TOTAL REVENUES 144,620
EXPENDITURES:
Food Service 198,615
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 198,615
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES (53,925)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Incoming Transfers -
Outgoing Transfers -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES (53,925)
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 60,829

UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 6,904




Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Original Special Activities Fund Budget
FY - 2023-2024
Adopted June 19, 2023

Special Activities

TOTAL REVENUES 27,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,000
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES (3,000)
COMMITTED FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 37,504

COMMITTED FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 34,504




'(S) uwin;od 1 pasn ajes abefuw a1y puy o) dseum Buipseba: z sbed uo suonINKSU! 39S : | N LHOJWI ««

0000°81 YO 118 204 '§ UWnjos Uy ajes 3y ueiy sebire)
Jou g 8121 XB) ISOQ Sy UBY} JeEIR] S| YoIyYM N3] Buesado ue Buhrer 0) Joud Jat aq IS IpZ'LLE TOW JO SIIaWIINDAI 3] "G LINIOD Ul PMOYB
0000'9 B PIZUOING UINLIXBU S PIIOXI JOU [jim YNYM SJR2 B AAS] OF 3pioap Aews APOq BUnLano oy} ‘apZ L L2 UOIISS TOW 'UORBXBL Ul yinsL Japuf .
it Ao £202/61/190 ai[e|D7 UBAAS | waptsaid ]
leuossad sieq SWEN i | wnsubis| vosuadaeys D

femysnpu| pue 153104 paylend by 2 = . pia =

poyiend .dcumwwhm_omn N.h_m [ ezozi6190 - e piAeq ‘ ] Amenes [X]
A arg SWEN g ameuts M3
i ddng/HH) pamaT oq o) sarey | L L]
BunesadQ wmsIg jooYdS (€101 €r1z1o8e
“uoRaes 51y Buperdincs UG suopanRsly "obem (Ss3juueH PIoH) [Ewswaiddng € AA3) YoM SYOLISIP 1004DS TVO0'T40) 'PUE HE LLZ ‘362’ | LZ SUOKIAS 1O Ui Aiduwiod 0) ‘Asessacau
30} £Z0T O Z URSHING LS 90S "PojAs] 0q 03 ebejijtu J ‘pAINPaI UIIQ Os|e 3neY sajes Are| P3ISaNbas 3L Jeyl PUB '(LE LO(N3S ‘6 SPIY) LONMASUOS SlElS 3yl Yima AldLLOo 0} A1ESS30aU §) ‘paonpal
Bupsenbes i @iduog "AUO #8N VINSID100WIS 18307 | UISQ aney S3jes AAd| Xe) PalSanbal 853yl 1B AJU30 am ‘3A0QE PILIBU HUN JUBLILIBAOD 1200] 3y} 10) SaAEWssaIdes 3yl SY INOILYDIHLLYID
£202/61/90 sabeuely ssauisng 0085-Z8t (906) S0INg sewoy ]
xeq Juedud jo a1 SqUNN suoydaia) Aq pasedaug
Loz/eh 00ss'€ | 000.9 VN VN VIN VIN | POMUNUN | 61028 yynociqeq|  G3L0A
220221 0056t 00982 VN V/N Y/N V/N | PRUWIUN | $661/6| sowseg igeq Q310A
9202721 0000'8L [ 0000°8L 0000°1 oooo'8L 0000°L 000084 | zzozitt| Bupesedo Q310A
pozyoyty | | '08Q pana |1 Anr pawan) aq | . Aren abenw uonoe;] DojpeEaH, uoesy .93|peaH, 09 Sauey) |uonddrg | abeuw sanog
abeiw  [aq o) parsanbay | oypalsenbay | aiqemory | woequoy abemw PYELIZ uagonpay sbelw PrE LI uoma3 | josleq | joasoding (¥
J0 3leQ aben abew wnwixew uogezyenb3 TOW AQ paonpay | ,eaipeai, JeaA | TOW Ag peonpay |4q pazuouiny|  (g) (v4)
vojlesdxy (1)) (on) 6) J0 buissassy Ul | Ajusueuuag aley |  WaLnD £202 Apuaueunod abejny
@ T xw.-v& 098 omn___ﬁ_m_v €202 (9) aey oQM__“‘ zzoz _J_av__o
8 (S v

1104 X¥3 £202 ou3 Uo Aret 10§ pezuoyane
uesq eaey saje x) Buimoio) oL 611142 305 TOW 18pun pepinoid s Bully-uou Jo Aljeusd “paiaa) s) xe} Auedoid © YIIUM 10} WEWILIBACS JO N YIRe 1O} PaJAIdILOD 9q ISHUI LLIO) SIUL

220'$82'sT S S|00Yd§ ealy AjiD yoeiewe] - Aeg Je|joQ
FBLISNDU) 1S40 PaYIEND ‘rainnouBly PaIBND ‘9auspisey [@diould Buiphpxa enfeA AqexE L £202 :RIWSI] 100UOS Y0 404 Aaa abeini Bugsenbay LU WALLISADS) (2907
29¢8°220'69 uoybnoy
£202-22- JO 58 BUN) 91 U1 Sa0edosd TTV 4O INIEA AAEXRL €202 SIXBL SO I JUSWLWIANCH [8507 St IUM ($91)AUN0)
sadde AQRuay ‘Aciepusw 51 81y PYT'L L2 PUB £ LLZ "9PT' 112 SUORIIS TN 4O AUOWNE JDPUN PONSS) $1 UGy SILL
-2 abed uo suogongsu) 3y peas Ajnjase) SYINOCISSINWOD 40 QUYOR ALNNOD 01 1¥0d3y LS3N03Y 39V1IN
(€202 ‘0t Jquiaidag a10jaq 10 UO PaRIIQNS Pue Paleiduiod aq ISNW ULIO) S1Yy])
A,.wo_o Ao 10 dysumo) 5nw ‘0L AdOD amo...—uom_ ey xMN._..o WNAWM
shuauipedag uogezlienbs 0L AJOD 3
62041 (Shisa1D Anod ‘0L TYNIDINO funseasy jo weunsedag uebiyolN



.

1661 Ramblewood Drive
East Lansing, MI 48823
(517) 332-5046

MRS

michigan high school athletic association

2023-24

The Michigan High School Athletic Association is a voluntary, nonprofit corporation comprised of public, private and parochial junior high/ middle and senior high schools whose
Boards of Education/Goveming Bodies have voluntarily applied for and received membership for and on behalf of their secondary schools. The association sponsors statewide tour-
naments and makes eligibility rules with respect to participation in such Michigan High Schoo! Athletic Association sponsored tournaments in the various sports. Each Board of
Education/Goveming Body that wishes to host or participate in such meets and tournaments must join the MHSAA and agree to abide by and enforce the MHSAA rules, regulations
and qualifications concerning eligibility, game rules and tournament policies, procedures and schedules. It is a condition for participation in any MHSAA postseason tournaments
that high schools adhere to at least the minimum standards of Regulation | and the maximum limitations of Regulation Il in ALL MHSAA Tournament sports.

Michigan High School Athletic Association tournaments are the collective property of the MHSAA and not of any individual member school. The MHSAA reserves the right to
promote and advance the membership’s interests with publication information; exclusive arrangements to create recognition and exposure for school-sponsored activities; restrictive
policies prohibiting exploitation and commercialization of MHSAA-sponsored tournaments; appropriate proprietary interests, and the use of images or transmissions identifying contest
officials, spectators and member schools’ students, personnel and marks.

To obtain membership, it is necessary for the Board of Education/Governing Body to adopt the following resolution for its junior high/middle and senior high schools. This reso-
lution must be formally ratified by your Board of Education/Goveming Body and properly signed. Please_retum one signed copy for our files and retain one copy for your files.
Resolutions that are modified in any way or are supplemented with letters placing additional conditions on MHSAA membership or tournament participation shall be rejecied.

MEMBERSHIP RESOLUTION

For the year August 1, 2023 — through July 31, 2024

LIST ON BACK

of Education/Governing Body.

the School(s) which are under the direction of this Board

(Junior high/middle and senior high schools of your school system which are to be listed as MHSAA mem-
bers and receive MHSAA mailings during 2023-24 must be listed on the back of this form)

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools City/Township of Dollar Bay

County of ___ Houghton , of State of Michigan, are hereby:
(A) enrolled as members of the Michigan High School Athletic Association, Inc., a nonprofit association, and
(B) are further enrolled to participate in the approved interschool athletic activities sponsored by said association.

The Board of Education/Governing Body hereby delegates to the Superintendent or his/her designee(s) the responsi-
bility for the supervision and control of said activities, and hereby accepts the Constitution and By-Laws of said associ-
ation and adopts as its own the rules, regulations and interpretations (as minimum standards), as published in the cur-
rent HANDBOOK as the governing code under which the said school(s) shall conduct its program of interscholastic ath-
letics and agrees to primary enforcement of said rules, regulations, interpretations and qualifications. In addition, it is
hereby agreed that schools which host or participate in the association's meets and tournaments shall follow and
enforce all tournament policies, procedures and schedules.

This authorization shall be effective from August 1, 2023 and shall remain effective until July 31, 2024, during which the
authorization may not be revoked.

RECORD OF ADOPTION
The above resolution was adopted by the Board of Education/Governing Body of the

~ ____. Schoolfs), on the day of , 2023,
and is so recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the said Board/Governing Body.

(Governing Body Name) Board Secretary Signature
or Designee
(Address) [__] Check if Designee
(City & Zip Code)
(Contact E-mail)

-OVER-




Schools Which Are To Be MHSAA Members During 2023-24

NOTE: Pursuant to the MHSAA Constitution, all high schools, junior high/middie schools, or other schools of Michigan doing a grade of work corresponding to such schools,
may become members of this organization provided (a) the school building has enroliment and onsite attendance of at least 15 students, whether for grades 6 through 8
or 9, grades 7 through 8 or 9, or grades 9 or 10 through 12; and (b) if a nonpublic school, the school qualifies for federal income tax exemption as a not-for-profit orga-
nization. To reach the15-student minimum for middle school membership, schoo's may join the MHSAA at the 6th-grade level whether or not 6th-grade students participate
in athletics.
A. This Section does not require school districts to become member schools at the junior high/middie school level and does not require school districts to

B.

sponsor any interscholastic athletics for 6th-grade students.

If a school district's MHSAA Membership Resolution lists a junior high/middle school as an MHSAA member school, and if the school sponsors a 6th-grade
team in any sport or permits a 6th-grade student to participate with 7th- and/or 8th-grade students in any sport, then all of Regulations Il and IV apply to
all 6th-graders in all sports involving 6th-graders on teams sponsored by that school. If the school does not allow any 6th-graders to participate in a spont,

MHSAA rules do not apply in that sport.

List separately from JHIMS even if all grades are housed in the

Name the Member High School(s)

same building.

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

Dollar Bay High School

If necessary, list additional schools
for either column on a separate sheet.

Name the Member Junior High /Middle School(s)
{member 6th, 7th and 8th-grade buildings)
List separately from HS even if all grades are housed in the same building.

Dollar Bay Junior High School
1.

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9): _ 58
Provide anticipated 2023-24 7th and 8th-grade enrollment __s2
Provide anticipated 2023-24 6th-grade enroliment _32
Grade levels for membership: 66 7& 8K

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.

2.

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9).
Provide anticipated 2023-24 7th and 8th-grade enroliment
Provide anticipated 2023-24 6th-grade enroliment
Grade levels formembership: 6Q 73 80

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. if yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.

3.

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9):
Provide anticipated 2023-24 7th and 8th-grade enroliment
Provide anticipated 2023-24 6th-grade enroliment
Grade levels for membership: 603 70 80

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.




Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools

September ‘23

su|M|Tu|wW|[Th| F[s
1] 2
3|4 5|67 |89
101112134l ¢
1718 | 19| 20| 21| 22] 23
24 |25 | 26 | 27| 28| 29 | 30
Su|M| Tu [W|Th| F| s
12| 3 | 45|67
8|9 | 10112 14
15 (16| 17 | 18 [19|.267] 21
22 |23 | 24 | 25 |26 | 27| 28
29 | 30
SUulM|Tu|W|Th| F | §
12 [3 [a
5 |6 |7 |8 |9 |10
12|13 14| 15| 16| 17| 18
1920 21 22 25
2ahza 29 | 30
December ‘23
su|M|Tu|W|Th| F|s
1] 2

2023-24 School Calendar

8/29-30: Teacher Inservice
8/30: MS/HS Orientation at 6 p.m.
9/5: First Day of School
9/15: Teacher Inservice-No School
10/13: Teacher Inservice/No School
10/19: P-T Conferences
10/20: P-T Conferences-Half Day
11/22: Exams-End of 1st Trimester
11/23-24: Thanksgiving Holiday
11/27: Records Day-No School
12/20/23-1/2/24: Winter Break
1/3: School Resumes
1/25: Teacher Inservice-Half Day
1/25-26: P-T Conferences-Half Days
2/9: Half-Day
2/16: Teacher Inservice-No School
3/7: Exams-End of 2nd Trimester
3/8: Records Day-No School
3/29-4/5: Spring Break
4/8: School Resumes
4/25: MS/HS P-T Conferences
4/26: P-T Conferences-Half Day
5/23: Elementary Open House
5/24: Half Day
5/25: Graduation at 10 a.m.
5/27: Memorial Day-No School
6/6: Exams-End of 3rd Trimester
6/7: Last Day of School-Half Day

First & Last Day of School

No School

P-T Conferences

Half Day-12 p.m. Dismissal

Exams

Su

Tv

w

F|S
2

3

10

11

12

13

14

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

Su

Tu

Th

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

31

Sv

Tu

w

10

Th

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

g 27

20

28

29

30

Su

Tu

Th

10

11

16

17

18

23

25

30

31

Th

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

23

24

26

27

28

29




‘ oWFt 0‘1(/1'} /O

MASTER AGREEMENT
between
DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
and the

DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION
COPPER COUNTRY EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

2023-2025
(2023-24, 2024-25)



Research Based Approach

to Foundational Skills




Wonders provides explicit and systematic instruction in foundational skills, including phonological/
phonemic awareness, phonics, spelling, structural analysis, high-frequency words, and fluency.
Foundational skiils instruction is built on standardized routines, assessment-driven instruction,
multimodal learning, and inclusion of both whole- and small-group instruction for students at all levels.
The systematic predictability of Wonders foundational skills lessons allows children to focus on content
instead of process, while the explicitness presents content in a clear, concise manner.

The complexity of the foundational skills taught gradually increases throughout the units of instruction.
To ensure that students develop proficiency in decoding words by translating the letters and spelling
patterns into phonemes and pronunciations, a large proportion of the instruction is focused on the
direct and explicit instruction of phonological awareness and phonics (Adams, 1991; National Early
Literacy Panel, 2008; National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, 2000). Phoneme
awareness and letter-sound skills are not optional—they are central to the process of permanent word
storage and sight vocabulary development (Kilpatrick, 2016, p. 43). With continued instruction and
practice, children build automaticity in decoding and word recognition. Because the weekly Phonics
and Spelling lessons are directly linked, students also gain an understanding of the connection
between decoding and encoding.

In each grade of Wonders, phonics instruction is cumulative. Additionally, year after year, skills are
reviewed recursively, and there are strong links among all Word Work strands throughout the grades.

Focus on Word Work

The Teacher's Edition “Focus on Word Work” planning pages (shown on the next page) show how students
acquire foundational skills that are immediately applied to reading decodable texts. Students use a variety

of multimodal materials to practice and develop automaticity in word recognition, a priority of foundational skills
instruction. The Phonics Skills Trace shows how phonics instruction grows more complex across the year. In
addition, these pages support teachers in developing an understanding of how systematic instruction can be
used to support the needs of all students.

Formative assessment data can have a positive effect on student academic achievement (Kiute et al.,
2017). Opportunities for ongoing formative assessment using the Student Check-In are available
in each lesson. These short check-in assessments are aligned with the lesson goals.



oM Jauped Jo wapuadapul
104 3an0e1d s|IS |eUONEPUNO} [BUOIIPPE

‘spiom Aduanbayy-ybiy jo voisuayasdwod
pue Buiddew aiydesboypo poddns spied
Aieingesop |ensip piop Aouanbaiy

*S|@MOA PUR SJUBLIOSUOD
|1e 10} 3d2uapuodsallod |OQWAS-pUNCS Ul

siuapns apinoid spaed AJIAPDY JIBIBD 6 -ybiH pue spsed piopp Aouanbaig-ybiy ‘9 uononnsu; yoddns spie) Buyeds-puncs s

'1e3A 9y} SS0ID. PAIBAOD S||14S *S|IfS [euonepunc; *suossa| soluoyd

soluoyd ay) smoys ades] SHPIS sduoyd 3yl ‘g Aldde 0y s;uspms Joy sabed aonoesd pue ssaualeme dwauoyd 10) S3UI UO-3JUM
2|qnpolda) suiRuod oog adppeid 3Y) s pue $ax0q punos aJniea) spieog asuodsay Z

008 22deld 8y}

Ul S31I0)S SUIOH-I)EL PUE ‘SI9PEDY 3|qepodaq *SPIOM HOS pue pjing 0} S|uUapms SIS psom Aduanbas-ybiy pue ‘sauoyd

‘speay paJeys Yybnoiy) 1xa) paldrauuod ul 10} saiyunuoddo |epowiyniu apinold spied ‘ssauaseme diwauoyd 10} adnoeid Juspuadapus
abpajmou sooyd nayy Aldde sjuspnms L Buyjeds pue spaed Buip|ing-pIom 3|qauLd P aplroid sapIARDY |enbiq Budeguapnis ‘L
4£1-3€1 'dd 'UOMPT 5.194YOB3) € HUN | IPRID SIFPUOM

1XGIMELUND 3EL

ggvl!l :

ﬂgggg .

Dot Ay

A PG

VoPNaRy

mpeey o
G IR

RIS UPRD 2 W LB ¥ 01§ 8N SUPKU 4Q STRONG MR MOUS USDRD
Bupem 919 Lo DGR BORD

e

WHISSIESY IANLLIOY

UORRIOQIED M8Y o

o epow " A
DRI PUR SUCSSBYIIN HHdXT

0O BuMERTINS o
AUy PN C) BURNI DIOM

Gumede: g e .

aupnoy Ayea

o P - i
651-9SL 'ESL-ZSL ¥EL-0EL ¥T-0ZL
© 2o storpuy -
T3 sy Boprmariv @ & TL-OLL sabud oM piom a5
CEDSSU SRIAAD € LIRS
aew o1 .
SN EpmdS N o |
- ,
UORIINAISU| PAIRRUAIINIA spaom Kauanbary-yBiH

PE3Y 0} S|IDis Addy

A

o .

AU, DIOM

PR

DO DELOULCO U] S000US DUS S0060

G D Supens

SBUNSCE-OUNCSE WM DOUT &
UORONARY Sumeds DRAUBINAG »
870 :0 Buo :Bujjjeds

PING BBV ann2s -
BunpmoUBy 000 o

|

UORDNJISU| dijewWwa)sAS yond

Towne UL
w0 some) 1eons.

(8)

eSS

waman oo vwaning (W Sba‘ks«ll»tsm (&l!Ai‘&Ai!ﬂ. _

SOURSTE-DUNOS MINILAINOGNE o
970 :0 6uo :Doyd

sesstgd
WOWOEE DUR PUNG RGNS DOS ARV«
SSIuAIBMY HaUoyd

B
oy

ary

MIOM PIOM UO SND04 @




Phonological/Phonemic Awareness

Research Says...

Building phonological awareness facilitates later mastery of the alphabetic writing system and
orthographic mapping (Ehri & Roberts, 2013). Research indicates that the most critical phonemic
awareness skills are blending and segmenting, since they are most closely associated with early
reading and writing growth (NICHHD, 2001).

Wonders Support

GRADE K

Wonders Phonological Awareness
instruction begins in Start Smart
and continues in Units 1-10 as

| part of the Oral Language lessons.
Lessons in Phonemic Awareness
are presented daily throughout
the program.

GRADE 1

Daily Word Work lessons in

the Teacher’s Edition include
explicit, systematic instruction

for Phonological and Phonemic
Awareness, beginning in Start
Smart and continuing in Units 1-6.

GRADE 2

The Wonders Teacher’s Edition
includes both phonological
and phonemic awareness
lessons across the entire year
for second graders, providing
flexible instruction and practice
opportunities to address skill
gaps from previous grade-level
benchmarks.

Phonological and Phonemic Awareness lessons are routine based and include the use of multimedia, such
as Photo Cards and Etkonin boxes on Response Boards. Practice Book reproducible pages and online
games are provided for additional student practice with these skills.




Phonics and Word Analysis

Research Says...
Well-designed phonics instruction is a necessary component of effective reading programs (NICHD,

2000; Slavin et al., 2011). Phonics instruction is a critical component of literacy instruction because it
leads to an understanding of the alphabetic principle—the set of systematic and predictable relationships
between written letters and spoken sounds. For children to learn how to sound out word segments

and blend these parts to form recognizable words, they must know how letters correspond to sounds
{Berninger et al., 2009; International Literacy Association, 2018). Research strongly supports phonics
instruction that is both explicit and systematic. (Carnine et al., 2010; Ehri et al., 2001; Hempenstall, 2016;
Stuebing et al., 2008). Phonics instruction should vary in amount and intensity based on the needs of
individual students as determined through assessments (Ehri et al., 2001; Fletcher et al., 2019; Connor

et al., 2009).

Wonders Support

Wonders phonics instruction is explicit and systematic and progresses from simple to more complex
sound-spellings, providing support and scaffolding as new sound-spellings are introduced, relating new
knowledge to that which is already known. Lessons focus on helping readers understand the relationship
between letters and sounds. Blending, decoding, and word-building are instructional priorities, as they are
foundational and necessary skills that allow students to become proficient readers and writers.

Students then have opportunities to reinforce and apply their phonetic knowledge in context via Shared
Read selections in the Reading/Writing Companion at Grades K-1, Decodable Readers at Grades K-2, and
the Take-Home Stories in the Grades K—-1 Practice Book blackline masters. Decodable Passages are also
available for all grades. In Grade K, teachers have the option to fast track Long Vowel instruction by using
the Long Vowel Express feature beginning in Unit 4 Week 3.

Spelling instruction supports a deeper understanding of letter-sound correlations and improves decoding
and spelling skills (Graham et al., 2002; Graham & Santangelo, 2014; Snow et al., 1998). Wonders spelling
instruction is aligned to phonics instruction, emphasizing the relationship between decoding and encoding
letter-sound correlations. Spelling skills are taught weekly and practiced in the Practice Book. Spelling
instruction in Grades 1--2 is supported with research-based practice using Word Sorts. Word Sorts provide
meaningful, hands-on activities for students to see Phonics/Spelling patterns.

Advanced phonics instruction, including structural analysis and morphology, supports decoding and spelling
of multisyllable words (Carnine et al., 2010; Castles et al., 2018; Vaughn et al., 2022). Like phonics instruction,
weekly structural analysis instruction at Grades 1 and 2 is explicit and systematic, focusing on high-utility
word constructs. After the structural analysis skill is introduced, it is reviewed and reinforced throughout

the week.



High-Frequency Words

Research Says...

Orthographic mapping is the mental process we use to store words for immediate retrieval and can be
used for words with both regular and irregular sound-spellings. Words are anchored into permanent
memory when the string of phonemes in word pronunciations is associated with the letter order in the
written word (Ehri & Roberts, 2013).

Wonders Support

New high-frequency words are introduced each week using the Read/Spell/Write routine. To introduce
new words, teachers point out sound-spellings that students have already learned as well as any irregular
sound-spellings. Students also review previously taught high-frequency words cumulatively each week.
High-frequency words are taught in isolation and in context using the Word Work lessons as well as the
Shared Read lessons in Grades K—1. Practice Book pages reinforce learning, and the Decodable Reader
selections provide an additional opportunity for students to read high-frequency words in context.

Fluency

Research Says...

To support the development of reading fluency, the National Reading Panel recommends approaches
that incorporate repeated oral reading (guided or unguided) rather than less focused attempts to
encourage reading; subsequent research has lent further support for this recommendation, providing
evidence that this practice is beneficial alone or in conjunction with other instructional strategies (e.g.,
Ari, 2011; Lee & Yoon, 2017; Lo et al., 2011; Vaughn et al., 2022).

Wonders Support

Wonders provides explicit instruction and practice in fluency. In Grades K—1, explicit fluency lessons
begin in the middle of the year. Prior to that point, students focus on building automaticity with letter
recognition, sound/symbo! correspondence, high-frequency words, and accuracy of decoding words in
isolation and in context.

In Grades 1-2, students practice and apply reading fluently with a variety of student materials within each
text set, including Decodable Readers, Shared Reads in the Reading/Writing Companion; Anchor Texts
and Paired Selections in the Literature Anthology; and Differentiated Genre Passages.

Lessons focused on Fluency instruction for whole group and smali group are included
in the instructional plan, as well as a Reader’s Theater lesson in Week 6 of each

unit. The Center Activity Cards include Fluency practice activities that students

can engage in independently or with partners while the teacher is meeting

with other students in small groups. Fluency Assessments are also provided

as a progress monitoring tool.



Concepts of Print

Research Says...
The National Early Literacy Panel Report confirms that beginning readers need to develop

foundational knowiedge that includes concepts of print, that is, understanding how print conveys a
message through formatting and other features (National Early Literacy Panel, 2008).

Wonders Support
Grade K: Wonders instruction in Concepts of Print begins in the three-week Start Smart unit and can be

found each week throughout the year in both teacher- and student-read materials.

Grade 1: Wonders begins with three weeks of instruction called Start Smart and each day includes a
Concepts of Print minilesson with explicit instruction and practice. In Units 1-3, students continue to
learn, practice, and apply knowledge of concepts of print through the Literature Big Book and Shared

Read lessons.

Additional Support

For the full scope and sequence of skills, see the back pages of each Teacher’s

Edition. For the instructional path and phonics skills trace, see the planning pages 0,“‘19"

that introduce each unit, week, or text set in the Teacher’s Editions. ’
Instructional

For more information about Wonders foundational skills routines, see pages ?itﬁ;:li;

29-71 and pages 129-136 in the Instructional Routines Handbook (Digital Course:
[choose a grade] = Teacher’s Edition = Resources =» Resource Library = Teacher
Resources = Instructional Routines).

For more detail related to the scientifically-based studies that support the Wonders
approach, see program author Jan Hasbrouck’s “Foundational Skills, Grades K-5" white paper and the
Wonders Research Base Alignment. (Digital Course: [choose a grade] = Teacher’s Edition =» Resources =»

Professional Development = Research Base and White Papers.)



Works Cited
Adams, M. J. (1991). Beginning to read. Cambridge: MIT Press.

Ari, O. (2011). Fluency interventions for developmental readers: Repeated readings and wide reading.
Research and Teaching in Developmental Education, 5-15.

Berninger, V. W,, Abbott, R. D., Nagy, W, & Carlisle, J. (2009). Growth in phonological, orthographic, and
morphological awareness in grades 1to 6. Journal of Psycholinguistic Research, 39(2), 141-163.

Carnine, D. W, Silbert, J., Kame’enui, E. J., & Tarver, S. G. (2010). Direct instruction reading (5th ed.). Merrill.

Castles, A., Rastle, K., & Nation, K. (2018). Ending the reading wars: Reading acquisition from novice
to expert. Psychological Science in the Public Interest, 19(1), 5-51.
doi:10.1177/1529100618772271

Connor, C. M., Piasta, S. B., Fishman, B., Glasney, S., Schatschneider, C., Crowe, E., Underwood, P,
& Morrison, F. J. (2009). Individualizing student instruction precisely: Effects of child x instruction
interactions on first graders’ literacy development. Child Development, 80(1), 77-100.
doi:10.111.1/j1467-8624.2008.01247.x

Ehri, L. C., Nunes, S. R., Stahl, S. A, & Willows, D. M. (2001). Systematic phonics instruction helps students

learn to read: Evidence from the National Reading Panel’s meta-analysis. Review of Educational
Research, 71(3), 393-447.

Ehri, L. C., & Roberts, T. (2013). The roots of learning to read and write: Acquisition of letters and phonemic
awareness [E-book]. In D. K. Dickinson & S. B. Neuman (Eds.), Handbook of early literacy research
(Vol. 2, pp. 113-134). Guilford Press.

Fletcher, J. M., Lyon, G. R., Fuchs, L. S., & Barnes, M. A. (2019). Learning disabilities, Second Edition: From
identification to intervention (2nd ed.). The Guilford Press.

Graham, S., Harris, K. R., & Chorzempa, B. F. {2002). Contribution of spelling instruction to the spelling,

writing, and reading of poor spellers. Journal of Educational Psychology, 94(4), 669-686.
doi:10.1037/0022-0663.94.4.669

Graham, S., & Santangelo, T. (2014). Does spelling instruction make students better spellers, readers, and
writers? A meta-analytic review. Reading and Writing, 27(9), 1703-1743.
doi:10.1007/s11145-014-9517-0

Hempenstall, K. (2016). In J. Buckingham (Ed.), Read about it: Scientific evidence for effective teaching
of reading. The Centre for Independent Studies Limited. https://www.cis.org.au/publications/
research-reports/read-about-it-scientific-evidence-for-effective-teaching-of-reading/




International Literacy Association. (2018). Explaining phonics instruction: An educator’s guide
(Literacy leadership brief]. Newark, DE: Author.

Kilpatrick, D. A. (2016). Equipped for reading success: A comprehensive, step-by-step program for
developing phoneme awareness and fluent word recognition. Casey & Kirsch Publishers.

Klute, M., Apthorp, H., Harlacher, J., & Reale, M. (2017). Formative assessment and elementary school
student academic achievement: A review of the evidence. REL 2017-259. Regional Educational
Laboratory Central. https://ies.ed.gov/ncee/edlabs/projects/project.asp?projectiD=449

Lee, J., & Yoon, S. Y. {2017). The effects of repeated reading on reading fluency for students with reading
disabilities: A meta-analysis. Journal of Learning Disabilities, 50(2), 213—-224.

Lo, Y. Y., Cooke, N. L., & Starling, A. L. P. (2011). Using a repeated reading program to improve generalization
of oral reading fluency. Education and Treatment of Children, 34(1), 115-140.

National Early Literacy Panel. (2008). Developing Early Literacy: Report of the National Early Literacy Panel.
National Institute for Literacy.

National Institute of Child Health and Human Development. (2000). Report of the National Reading Panel.
Teaching children to read: An evidence-based assessment of the scientific research literature on
reading and its implications for reading instruction: Reports of the subgroups (NIH Publication No.
00-4754). Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office. |l. Window, England: NFER-Nelson.

Slavin, R. E., Lake, C., Davis, S., & Madden, N. A. (2011). Effective programs for struggling readers:
A best-evidence synthesis. Educational Research Review, 6, 1-26.

Snow, C. E., Burns, M. S, & Griffin, P. (Eds.). (1998). Preventing reading difficulties in young children.
Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press.

Stuebing, K. K., Barth, A. E., Cirino, P. T, Francis, D. J., & Fletcher, J. M. (2008). A response to recent
reanalyses of the National Reading Panel report: Effects of systematic phonics instruction are
practically significant. Journal of Educational Psychology, 100(1), 123.

Vaughn, S., Gersten, R., Dimino, J.,, Taylor, M. J., Newman-Gonchar, R., Krowka, S., Kieffer, M. J., McKeown,
M., Reed, D., Sanchez, M., St. Martin, K., Wexler, J., Morgan, S., Yafiez, A., & Jayanthi, M. (2022).
Providing Reading Interventions for Students in Grades 4-9 (WWC 2022007). Washington, DC:
National Center for Education Evaluation and Regional Assistance (NCEE), Institute of
Education Sciences, U.S. Department of Education. Retrieved from https://whatworks.ed.qov/.

A







DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS
MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL-SCHOOL COUNSELOR
CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT
2023-2025

This Contract is entered into by and between the Board of Education of the Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area
Schools (the “Board”) and Jesse Kentala (“Administrator’). The Board in accordance with its action found
in the minutes of its meeting held on the 19th day of June, 2023, hereby employs Jesse Kentala for a two
(2) year period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2025, according to the following terms and
conditions.

Contract changes include: -administrator’s salary of $79,500
-merit payment of 3% for effective or highly effective ratings



Mara Willibey

SKILLS

I have been a homemaker full time for the last 11 years and I just got back into
the working world about 2-3 years ago. For the last 4 years I have been having
to prepare a specialized diet for my son due to muttiple food allergies. It has
been tricky but it has been a very rewarding thing to learn about. I am very
compassionate with what I do no matter what it is. I have strengths in
organizing, cleaning and cooking. I want to be successful in whatever I am
tasked with so I will put my heart and soul into it.

EXPERIENCE

McDonald’s, Springville, NY — Crew Member
August 2007 - August 2008

e I prepared food, cleaned and organized the kitchen area.
e I took orders and cashed customers out and kept the front end cleaned and

organized.
e I left to attend College in another city.

Claire’s, Jamestown, NY - Key Holder
August 2009 - May 2010

e I opened and closed the store. I also handled the cash register and
checked customers out.

e I stocked and kept the store cleaned and organized.

e I left to go to another job that worked better with my College class
schedule.

Payless, Jamestown, NY — Sales Associate
May 2010 - November 2016

e I opened and closed the store. I also handled the cash register and
checked customers out.

e I stocked and kept the store cleaned and organized.

e I left to move back to my hometown.

Jenni B. Richmond Nursing Home, Springville, NY — CNA
March 2011 - October 2011

e I was a certified nursing assistant.

e I assisted patients with their daily personal care. Often I had to bathe,
dress, feed and transport them.

e I left to move to another state.



Continuum Home Care, Ashtabula, OH — CNA
October 2011 - January 2012

e I assisted patients with their daily personal care. Often I had to bathe,
dress, feed and transport them.

e I also had to prepare meals for them and do daily house chores.

e I left to be a stay at home mom.

Walmart, Port Clinton, OH — Cashier
November 2020 - November 2021

I worked in the front end as a cashier and at the customer service desk.
I completed returns, money orders and transfers and check cashing.

I also stocked the front end, organized and cleaned.

I left for a job opportunity that I couldn't pass up.

Puckett’s Pups, Port Clinton, OH — Daycare Manager
January 2022 - September 2022

I opened and closed the daycare.

I scheduled clients for boarding, daycare, and temperament testing.

e I took care of the daily needs of the dogs that were staying in our care.
Sometimes that also +included giving medications and special diets.

I also cleaned and kept the daycare organized.

e I left because we were transferred to a new state

EDUCATION

Springville Griffith Institute, Springville, NY -

High School Diploma
-Graduated June 2008

Jamestown Community College, Jamestown, NY -
Went to school from September 2008 until May 2010

National Academy of Sports Medicine, Online -
Certified Nutrition Coach - January 2023

Weight Loss Specialist - March 2023



